ER PERMANE STK-WEST LANE ANDERSON, TIFFANY K
KAIS NTE7373 WEST LANE MRN: 110007897964
i DOB: 8/22/1970, Sex: F
STOCKTON, CA 95210-3377 Enc. Date:07/10/07

Visit Information

MM Provider | partme : ounter
7/10/2007 5:12 AM HYMAVATHY JASTI MD Stk-Medc >West Lane 43102340

0/2007

Never Reviewed

Allergi of 7/1

: No known Allergiéé

Immunizations
No immunizations on file.

Vitals
(None)
Encouter Ifrmatlon
7/10/2007 5:12 AM HYMAVATHY JASTI MD Stk-Medc >West Lane STKA

SR
From
Hymavathy (M.D.) Jasti
To
Tiffany K Anderson
Sent
7/10/07 08:20 AM
Subject
RE: west Nile
PCP
HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Last Read in MyChart:
711/07 07:42 PM
By:
Tiffany K Anderson
Message Body
Hi,
Let me know if you come down with any symptoms like fever and joint pains.
Dr.Jasti

--—- Message -----
From: ANDERSON,TIFFANY K
Sent: 7/10/2007 5:12 AM
To: Office of HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Subject: west Nile

Dr Jasti

I work for mosquito control. West Nile blew up like crazy over the past week. We are working like crazy. Just thought I'd tell you something different. |
might have been on the news last night. Have a great day. See you after my pain clinic appointment. Tiffany

R

From

Tiffany K Anderson

000043



